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Mr. Gunther Dauwen, on behalf of the European Free Alliance

Director of the European Free Alliance
Boomkwekerijstraat 1,

B-1000,

Brussels, 20107120L7

Mr, Adam Michael,

Director of the Authority for European Political Parties and European Political Foundations

Rue Wiertz 60 - PHS6 C 95-97
B-1047
Brussels

Elucidations concerning EFA application

Dear Mr. Adam,

0n behalf of the European Free Alliance [EFA] and for the purpose of cooperating with the Authority

for European political parties and foundations with our request t0 register the European Free Alliance

as European political party under the Regulation IEU, EURATOM] No 114U2014 of the European

Parliament and of the Council of 22 October 2014 on the Statute and funding of European political

parties and European political foundations, hereby declare that:

l. The MEPs affiliated with the EFA are those included in the document submitted with the name

"930_MEPSs. Namely they are:

1l DEMESMAEKER Mark IN-VA],
2) EVANS Jiil [PC],
3l HUDGHTON lan [SNP],
4l JUARISTI ABAUNZ Josu [EH-Bildu] - lndividual member of the European Free Alliance

5l L00NES Sander [N-VA],
6l SMITH Alyn [SNP],
7l S0LE I FERRAND0 Jordi [ERC],

Bl STEVENS Helga [N-VA],
9l TERRICABRAS Josep-Maria IERC],
101 VAN BOSSUYT Anneleen [N-VA],
111 ZDAN0KA Tatjana ILRU],

ll. The EFA has only one individual member: MEP JuaristiAbaunz Josu.

The information is up to date on the moment this letter is signed. Any subsequent eventual change

concerning the documents and information provided to the Authority will be communicated within

the shortest delay

Yours faithfully,

Gunther Dauwen, Director e Europ n Free Alliance

ropéenne ASBL/EUPP - Rue de la Pépinière 1, 1000 Bruxelles.

F16s

Alliance Lib
2 [0] 2 513,34,76 | Fax: t32 [0] 2 513,34,25 | E-mailr info@e-f-a.org


